

Chaz D.

ERP Functional Consultant

 Kansas City | MO | United States

 dynamicconsultantsgroup.com

ABOUT ME

As an ERP Functional Consultant, I work closely with organizations to understand their business needs and use that knowledge to configure and customize their ERP systems. By channeling my own experience working in multiple departments, I'm able to put the user experience at the forefront of my Microsoft business application projects.

EXPERIENCE

Functional Consultant | ERP

[Power Learn Academy](#) Sep. 2022 – Current

- Experience working with stakeholders, including warehouse managers and logistics teams, to optimize warehouse operations and ensure smooth and efficient processes
- Configure administrative features and workflows
- Manage finance and operations data
- Validate and support the solutions we build for our clients
- Implement accounts receivable, credit, collections, and revenue recognition

Custodian

[Liberty Public Schools District 53](#) June 2021 – Aug. 2022

- Managed a small warehouse by ordering stock and organizing materials and chemicals appropriately
- Prioritized a safe and clean environment for teachers and students during a pandemic

Printer Technician

[H&H Color Lab](#) April 2017 – Nov. 2020

- Managed numerous industrial printers and multi-software systems
- Facilitated communication and implemented orders from management to the assembly team
- Supported multiple departments by adjusting to their systems and processes

Previous experience in cooking.

COMPETENCY

- Microsoft Business Central warehouse features including receiving, shipping, and inventory management
- Power BI
- Canvas Apps
- Field Service
- Dynamics 365 Sales
- Dynamics 365 Marketing
- SQL
- JavaScript
- PHP
- ReactJS
- Ruby on Rails

SKILL

- Problem Solving
- Listening
- Effective Communication
- Flexibility
- Work Ethic
- Integrity
- Dependability
- Self-Direction

EDUCATION

Microsoft Dynamics 365 Business

Central Functional Consultant Certification

Microsoft | 2022

ERP Functional Consultant Apprentice

Power Learn Academy

